
(OBVERSE) 
 

24th April 1834 (underlined) 
[a red seal] 

James Henderson 
Relative to the (Fra- 

Deubrugh ?) (Not sure what it says after this) 
 

Noting that Mr. Hepburn 
Is willing to (Rep?) 

The Grand River Claims 
 

[Upside Down, circular red postmark that says “TORONTO, AP24, 1857] 
 

Lewis Burwell, Esq 
 

Brantford 
 

(REVERSE) 
Toronto 24th April 1837 

My dear Lu, 
 
I have received yours of 18  (Mar?) enclosing the description for George Fonger and £2- for the 
purpose of obtaining his Deed - Have had one search for the papers connected with his claim in 

the Indian Office but have not yet found them. Mr. Hepburn has promised to make a further 
search to day and I believe there is little doubt of our being able to have found them.  (?) if he is 

(possible?) that the  
Patent in motion (forthrough?) Mr. Hepburn exchanges some (knowlledges?) to report on these 
Grand River claims seeing that the Council decline making any decision on them, - I have been 

helping them for some time past to report on the Fradenbough tract.. And have it at any rate 
helpse Council.. This he has several times promised (Lots?) but it yet remains on the same 

position. 
 
 

(Hereas? Search?) be able (an?) a day or two to five Mr. Hepburn some intelligence 
Concerning his (not sure of this word) 

 
Lewis Burwell (E?)                                                              (Not sure of this part) very truly yours, 

James Henderson 
 


